
1

Ehlers Andrew

From: Brett D Wise        @liskow.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:21 PM

To: Ehlers Andrew; David Reisman

Subject: RE: Big D/Carol McManus NTSB Investigation: Additional Information Needed

Attachments: CAM Photo.PNG

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organizaƟon. Do not click any links or open aƩachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Good aŌernoon Mr. Ehlers,

Here are the items your requested:

1. Sideview photo of the MCMANUS is aƩached.

2. This link has all off the Bluebox files we previously sent to Mr. Jacobs.  I think the one containing the comms you

want is file @20230109010000_20230109020000_1578 (first file when I open the Sharefile link) starƟng a liƩle

aŌer Ɵme 33:

                                                               

3. The damages esƟmate remains roughly valid.  The current esƟmate totals $479,976 broken down as follows:

Le me know if you have any quesƟons or problems with the video/audio files.

BreƩ

From: Ehlers Andrew               @ntsb.gov> 

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:38 AM

To: David Reisman          @liskow.com>

Cc: Brett D Wise        @liskow.com>

Subject: [External Email] Big D/Carol McManus NTSB Investigation: Additional Information Needed

[EXTERNAL  EMAIL]
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Good morning David,

As Ingram Barge considers the NTSB�s party invitaƟon, I would also like to request addiƟonal informaƟon from the

company related to the accident. Through the US Coast Guard, we have gathered a majority of the evidence necessary

to complete the invesƟgaƟon, but there are a few items we need:

‐ An overall side‐view photo of the Carol McManus. This photo will appear at the beginning of the NTSB�s report,

along with a photo of the Big D. The image does not need to be a photo taken at the Ɵme of the accident � we�d

rather have a photo that presents an overall view of the   vessel.

‐ Audio from Carol McManus �Blue Box� files @20230109010000_20230109020000_1578.avi,

@20230109010000_20230109020000_2203.avi, @20230109010000_20230109020000_8656.avi. What I am

really looking for here is the audio files for the VHF transmissions between the Carol McManus and Big D around

01:33AM (passing arrangements) and around 01:51AM (emergency). The files listed here should include audio

from the Carol McManus�s three VHF radios, but the files I received from the Coast Guard contained no audio,

only video.

‐ Confirm or update cost of damages. The CG Form 2692 submiƩed for the accident esƟmated $478K in damages

to the barges in the Carol McManus tow. Request confirm that this esƟmate is sƟll valid, or, provide an updated

esƟmate of damages. 

Please forward this request for informaƟon to your client, and feel free to contact me if you or your client has any

quesƟons regarding this request or the invesƟgaƟon.

Thanks and best regards,

Drew

Andrew C. �Drew� Ehlers

Marine Accident Investigator

National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)

                 

                 

                       

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ THIS E‐MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,

CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.

IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the

original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and

attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is

not authorized and may be unlawful. 


